IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUl:{T

"FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO,

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION,

- Plaintiff,
CIvl

ALL AMERICAN MEAT, INC.,

)
)
)
)
} :
O -
)
d/b/a FARMERS COUNTRY MARKET, )
)
)

Delendant.
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This is an action under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Titlc I:of the Civil

Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981 against All Américan Meat, Inc.
Market (“Defendant™ or “Farmers Country Market™) to correct unlawful
the bascs of sexual harassment and rctaliation and to provide appropria;lc

| ] b
who was adverscly affected by such practices.  The Commission alleg

subjeeted to sexual harassment by a male manager at Farmers Country M
. - - -I

| d/b/a Farmer’s Country
|
cmployment:practices on

relicfto Branld_\_r F. Rivera

es Brandy I, Rivera was

arket. The Commission
|

further alleges that after Brandy F. Rivera reported the harassment to Farmers Country management

officials, she was retaliated against lor making the complaint and discharged.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE i
l. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.:C.

and 1345, This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Section 706

|
§§451,1331.1337, 1343

(D(1)and (3) of Title VII

of the Civil Rights Act of 1904, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §200(Je-5('f)(1'j and (3); and Section 102 of
' ; ! :

the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981a.




2. The cmployment practices allcged to be unlawful were committed within the
jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the District of New Mexico. |
PARTIES ,

3. Plainti[T, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (the "Commission"), is

the agency of the Uniled States of America charged with the udminislrlalion, inlerpirclulion and
enforcement of Title VII, and 1s expressly uulhori:zcd to bring this action by Section 7!(16(0(1) and
(3) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §2000c¢-5(H)(1) and (3). | : ; :

4, Defendant All American Meat, Inc: d/b/a Farmers Country Market (the “;Employer"),

a New Mexico corporation, has continuously been doing business in the State of New: Mexico and
the City of Roswell and has at all relevant times had at least fificen employecs. :

3 i ] |
5 At all relevant times, Defendant Farmers Country Market has continuously been an

; !
employer engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the meaning of Section 701(b), (g) and

' I
(h) of Tutle VI, 42 U.S.C. § 2000¢(b), (g) and (h). g !
i

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS-

: : : U s L R
6. More than thirty days prior to the institution ol this lawsuil, Brandy F: Rivera (ihe

| i
Charging Party). filed acharge of discrimination with the Commission alleging that Farmers Country

: S . ] : .
Market violated Title VII. All conditions precedent to the institution of this lawsuit have been.

fulfilled, : - | |

7. Charging Party Brandy F. Rivera was employed at Farmers Country ;\flarkct n

Roswell, New Mexico, as a cashier from approximately Januvary to March, 2005. .

8. Since at least February, 2005, Defendant Farmers Country Markel has

. 1

engaged in unlawful emplovment practices at its Roswell, New Mexico store in violation of Section
] , 1019

i

B\ ]




703 (a) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-2(a), by discriminating against Brandy F. Rivcru: on the basis
of sex and subjecting her to a hostile work environment due to sexual harassment.
9. These violations include, but are not limited to:

A) Unwelcome and inappropriate physical touching by a manager, including

hugging and kissing Ms. Rivera; and -+ |

B) Unwelcome and inappropriatc remarks of a sexual nature by a manager,

!

including daily invitations.to dinner, telling her'he could not resist hugging
| P

her and telling her he had video recorded her to watch on his big screen TV.

10. Since at Jeast March 2005, Defendant Farmers Country Market has cn:gu'ged in
. [

unlawful retaliatory conduct practices in violation of Section 704(a) an!d Title VII, ,i42 US.C. §

2000¢-3(a). The retaliation to which Ms. Rivera wus subjected afier she reported the un]:awﬁll sexual
. . |
harassment by the manager to management officials includes, but is not limited to:
A) Denying Ms. Rivera further employment at the store she originally worked;
: - |

B) Denying Ms. Rivera further employment despite her best elforts to get

another job in another of Respondent’s stores, effectively le{'minaling or
discharging Ms. Rivera's en_i'ploymem; and '
C) Constructively discharging and/or discharging Ms. Rivera for complaining
about the sexual hurassmcn.l. - '
Il.  Theeffect of the practices complaincﬂ of in paragraphs 8 through 10 ab;ovc has been
to deprive Brandy F. Rivera of cqual employment opportunitics and otherwise adversci:l.y affect her
status as an employee because of her sex, female, and because Ms. Rivera complained about lhc_:.

sexual harassment . o |




12.

The unlawful employment practices complained of in parag,

were intentional.

el
b}

1 The unlaw ful employment practices complained of in purag

raphs 8 through 10 above

raphs § throdlgh 10 above

: 1
were done with malice or with reckless indifference to the federally protected rights of Brandy F.

Rivera.
14.
violation of Scction 71 1(a} of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000c-10(a), to post

which have been prepared or approved by the Commission setting forth exc

i
|

Since at least January 2005, Defendant Country Farmers Market has failed, in

rand keep posted notices

!
~ 1 .
Crpts from Oll' summarics

. i
of the pertinent provisions of Title VII and information pertinent to the filing of ‘a charge or
1

complaint.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court:

A, Grant a permanent injunction cnjoining Defendant Farm

[

ers Country? Market, its

officers, successors, assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with it, from engaging
I ;

in discrimination on the bases of sex or retaliation. ;

B. Order Defendant Farmers Country Market to institute and car

Ty out policics, practiccs,

and programs which provide equal employment opportunities for females and anyonc who complains

1
about sexual harassment, and which eradicate the effects of its pas
cmployment practices.

C. Order Defendant Farmers Country Market to make who

t and present unlawful

¢ Brandy F. Rivera by

providing appropriatc back pay with prejudgment interest. in amounts to be determined at trial, and

other affirmative relicf necessary to cradicate the effects of its unlawful employment practices.




D. Order Defendant Farmers Country Market to make \\:'ho

le Brandy F Rivera by
|

providing compensation for past and [uture pecuniary losses resulting from the unlawfui %‘.mploymcnl

practices described above in amounts to be determined at trial.

E. Order Defendant Farmers Coumrﬂz Market to make who

[c Brandy F. Rivera by

I
providing compcensation for past and future non-pecuniary losses resulting [rom l{'ne untawlul

practices described in paragraphs 8-10 above, including cmotional pain, s

uftering, inconvenience.
1

mental anguish, and loss of enjoyment of life, in amounts to be determined at trial.

F. Order Defendant Farmers Country Market to pay punitive ¢

amages for its malicious

b o . N .
and/or reckless conduct described in paragraphs 8-10 above in amounts to be chcrmnlmd at trial.

' i i
G. Order Defendant Farmers Country Market to post and keep posted notices in
o :

. | .
accordance with the provisions of Scction 71 1(a) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000¢-10(a).

1L Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public

interest.
I. Award the Commission its costs of this action.

JURY DEMAND

The Commission requests a trial by jury on all questions of fact r.
. i

; : i

DATED this 2™ day of February, 2006. |I

Respectiully submitted.

' JAMES L. LEE
Deputy General Cou

|
aiscd by its c;omplaint.

nscl i

. GWENDOLYN YO
-Associate General C

UNG REAMS

|
ounscl _
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EQUAL EMPL O‘r MENT OPPORllJNl'l Y
COMMISSION
1801 L Street, NW ‘
Washington, D.C. 20507

MARY JO O’NEILILL
Regional Attormcey

JOSEPH H. MITCHELL ¥/
Associate Regional Atlorney

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION -

Phoenix Districl Ofﬁce

3300 North Central Avenue

Suitc 690 :

Phoenix, Arizona 85012

VERONICA A. MOLINA
Trial Attorney

i
i
!
I

LORETTA MEDINA h
Senior Trial Attomcy

EQUAL FMPLOYM]:NI OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION!

Albuquerque Area Office

505 Marquettc NW Sunc. gn0 |

Albuquerque, NL\\ Mexico 8710"

(505) 248-5231

A !-
Attorneys for Plaintiff :
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